Lee, Josh

From: Melissa Smith

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 9:04 PM

To: Lee Matalon

Cc: Deron Dacus; Moore, Steve; msacksteder@fenwick.com
Subject: RE: Order of Trials for March 2021

Dear Mr. Matalon:

The parties in GREE Inc. v. Supercell Oy (2:19-cv-200, 237, 310, 311) jointly and respectfully request that this case be
specially set for trial as the first case in this Court’s May 10, 2021 trial calendar.

GREE’s corporate representative and general counsel have been in the United States since February 20 in anticipation of
the March 1 and March 15 trial settings, and face difficult quarantine restrictions both in Japan and the US that would
make return to Japan before the April 5 setting practically impossible. In addition, the parties recently agreed to
consolidate their separate action 2:19-cv-413, which was on the May 10 calendar, with a later case (2:20-cv-113) set on
the August 2 trial calendar, thereby opening the spot on the May 10 trial calendar that this case held.

We thank the Court very much for this consideration.

Deron Dacus and Melissa Smith

From: Lee Matalon <Lee_Matalon@txed.uscourts.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 11:51 AM

To: aabsher@kilpatricktownsend.com; Tom Gorham <tom@gillamsmithlaw.com>; arinehart@kilpatricktownsend.com;
bkohm@fenwick.com; clarson@fenwick.com; ddacus@dacusfirm.com; gmiller@fenwick.com; Gil Gillam
<gil@gillamsmithlaw.com>; jware@fenwick.com; jbush@fenwick.com; jkaempf@fenwick.com;
jalemanni@kilpatricktownsend.com; jmcmichael@fenwick.com; jlee@kilpatricktownsend.com;
kkoballa@kilpatricktownsend.com; Melissa Smith <Melissa@gillamsmithlaw.com>; msacksteder@fenwick.com;
mmorlock@kilpatricktownsend.com; nboothe @kilpatricktownsend.com; rgupta@kilpatricktownsend.com;
sturner@fenwick.com; sdacus@dacusfirm.com; smoore@kilpatricktownsend.com; taludlam@kilpatricktownsend.com;
tpfingst@kilpatricktownsend.com; winnie.wong@fenwick.com; Chris.Joe@bjciplaw.com; eric.buresh_eriseip.com
<eric.buresh@eriseip.com>; eric.buether@bjciplaw.com; jason.mudd_eriseip.com <jason.mudd@eriseip.com>;
kelly.hughes@eriseip.com; ken.kula_bjciplaw.com <ken.kula@bjciplaw.com>; mark.lang@eriseip.com;
michael.pomeroy@bjciplaw.com; michelle.marriott_eriseip.com <michelle.marriott@eriseip.com>;
nick.kliewer@BJCIPLaw.com; Theresa.Dawson@BJCIPLaw.com; tj.gohn@bjciplaw.com

Cc: Adrienne Dellinger <Adrienne_Dellinger@txed.uscourts.gov>; Taylor Mauze <Taylor_Mauze @txed.uscourts.gov>;
William Nilsson <William_Nilsson@txed.uscourts.gov>; Cason Cole <Cason_Cole@txed.uscourts.gov>; Thomas Derbish
<Thomas_Derbish@txed.uscourts.gov>

Subject: Order of Trials for March 2021

Counsel:

The Court has instructed and you are advised that Infernal Technology et al. v. Sony Interactive Entertainment (2:19-cv-
248) and GREE Inc. v. Supercell Oy (2:19-cv-200, 237, 310, 311) are released from the March 15, 2021 trial setting. The
Court will take into account any cases not reached in March when it sets the order of trials for April, including the April

5, 2021 trial setting. Further directions from the Court regarding future trial settings will be forthcoming.

All the best,
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Lee Matalon

Law Clerk to Chief Judge Rodney Gilstrap

U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Texas
100 E. Houston Street

Marshall, Texas 75670

Lee Matalon@txed.uscourts.gov
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